

Attendance:

☑ President: Tracy Purcella,

✓ Vice President: Leane Tully,

☑ Treasurer: Lisa Cammilleri,

☑ Recording Secretary : Abby Alaya

☑ Correspondence Secretary: Lisa Bellante

Attendance: Joy P, Lydia P, Shanna U, Kristin P, Kat R, Britany C, Stacy W, Brittany M, Simone S, Melissa H, Mia R, Angela D

Meeting Agenda

I. Call to order/Welcome: 7:01pm

II. Administration Reports

Angela - Pres of BOE next meeting May 13th, we have been recognizing student achievement, more at the meeting. She is running for town council Republican line. She will step down from BOE if elected. IF you are interested in the BOE please reach out with questions.. Deadline is the end of July to sign up if you want to run. PTA is the embellishment for the students' education. Thank you for all you do.

Motion to approve Aprils Meeting minutes:

1 Joy P

2 Melissa H

IV. Committee Reports

A.) Recap

- Author Visit Lauren Tarshis from the I Survived book series. Grade 3rd-5th.
 One group got to hear a preview of her new book. It was a great visit.
- Book Fair Abby went well, liked being on the stage, a success!

- Dan Kee Music Assembly: For all students. Mrs Spriko sent a TY note to the PTA .Very good time/event.
- Sibling/Spring Photos Lisa: Went well, Some students missed single photos, looking into how we can make the sign up process better.

B.) Standing Committees

- After School Clubs: Mia Last 2 clubs of the year running. Playdough Club we
 maxed out at 30 students in Kindergarten and 4th &5th grade lego Club.
 Unfortunately we couldn't hold Musical Theater because we don't have a
 teacher to run it. Looking to do Lego stem for middle school? Maybe next year.
 No golf club this year hopefully next year.
- Bingo Abby: May 9th is our last bingo of the year, prizes and books.
- Box Tops: Melissa: Winner for March -April is 5th grade, Pagani? We made \$165.80 in May, year to date to \$421.
- Class Parties: Tracy: Usually the last 2 days of school but waiting to confirm -PTA will cover the pizzas, Class parents handle the rest, plates, cups, sweet treat.
- Dine to Donate: Tracy: \$398 Wendys, Looking to set up Dairy Queen for June.
- Eighth Grade Committee; Leane: Committee meeting May 15th, going over the brunch and the awards ceremony, lawn signs should be in this week. Shirts are set to be delivered to the students.
- Field Day: Tracy: May 30th, Rain date June 6th. Lisa B. sent out the lunch sign up sheet, all filled up with volunteers. The School sent out the day of activities sign up sheet. The BBQ lunch is on the 30th rain or shine.
- Staff Appreciation: Leane: Great week planned, Flower theme, Monday: lavish breakfast, Tuesday: Philly pretzels and flowers gift, Wed: Pizza Day, THursday: :hot buffet hosted by Il Palazzo, Friday: Ice cream truck and stock the lounge for the rest of the year with goodies.

IV. Old Business/New Business: Dominic from the Town Council and the Liaison to the school board from the reserve running for reelection. Ed from the Wanaque Education Foundation, looking for members to join that group. They support both Wanaque and Haskell schools. Also running for town council. / Lydia P looking for information on why the school is eliminating the honors programs. Angela D from the BOE suggested coming to the next meeting of the BOE with questions. BOE meeting next Tuesday 13th, 7pm wanaque school.

V. Next Meeting: June 9th, 2025 in the library Motion to adjournment

- 1. Joy P
- 2. Mia R.

VI. Adjournment 7:33pm